

Advisory Board Meeting Minutes
September 11, 2013 6:30 PM
Maplewood Center

1. Call to Order

Meeting called to order by K. Hahn, 6:29 pm.

2. Roll Call- S. Nicholas, S. Hahn, K. Hahn, M. Cline, A. Boyce, L. Shalhoub, D. Baker, L. Karreci

3. Review and Approval of Minutes

A motion was made by S. Nicholas, seconded by L. Shalhoub to approve the regular meeting minutes of August 14, 2013. Carried unanimously.

4. Work Group Reports

- Assessment/Evaluation – Parent survey was created to gauge the community views on Marijuana harms. The survey has been used at two community events and option send it out in a school email blast was discussed. The protocol of not releasing MIPHY student survey data to the public, needs to be revised. M. Cline expressed opinion that data could be released, she will explore options.
- Communication/Training – No report
- Environmental Strategies – No report
- Fundraising/Sustainability – L. Shalhoub made another request that members consider registering their Kroger rewards cards to The Coalition in order to generate donations.
- Parent – S. Nicholas attended the Sept. PTSA meeting, she requested volunteers to attend some of the meetings and distributed PTSA Council meeting schedule.
- Community Outreach – The September is Recovery Month bulletin board highlights the “Voices of Recovery.” A slide was posted on the cable station as well as information posted on the website for Recovery Month.
- Youth – Z. Riddle contributed an article to the FRC newsletter about Above The Influence campaign which is in the Sept./Oct. edition. Discussion of FRC youth plans for the campaign, S. Hahn and the RAVE group will be planting red tulip bulbs in front of the building in the shape of the ATI symbol for Above The Influence day in October.

5. Old Business –

None

6. New Business

- A. S. Nicholas explained the CADCA organization for any attendees who weren't familiar and then read CADCA's statement in response to the Dept. of Justice decision to not block the marijuana legalization in WA. and CO.

7. Announcements

- A. M. Cline announced that GCCC flyers/info could be handed out the 3rd Saturday of the every month at the Cougar Café. Just get them to her by Friday of that week. A suggestion was made to donate the extra classic car t-shirts to the clothing room at the Cougar Café.

8. Adjournment

Motion to adjourn by K. Hahn at 7:27 pm, seconded by M. Cline. Carried unanimously.

Submitted by: Liz Shalhoub